Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Sanjari, Melodie (MRO) <msanjari@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 12:13 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; CFO_Spill, BLM_NM

Cc: Green, Aaron (MRO); Wick, Sarah N. (MRO); Pettit, Mindy (MRO); Erickson, Matthew J.
(MRO); Derry, Dwayne R. (MRO); Saa, Maria (MRO); Castro, Isaac (MRO)

Subject: [EXT] Re: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Cave Lion 5 WC FEDERAL #002H

This email serves as a 48 hour notification that a liner inspection will take place at the cave lion 2H location this
Wednesday 5/6/2020 at approximately 11am

Thank you
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sanjari, Melodie (MRO)

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 3:57:28 PM

To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us <emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us>; CFO_Spill, BLM_NM
<BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov>

Cc: Green, Aaron (MRO) <agreen2@marathonoil.com>; Wick, Sarah N. (MRO) <swick@marathonoil.com>; Pettit, Mindy
(MRO) <mpettit@marathonoil.com>; Erickson, Matthew J. (MRO) <mjerickson@marathonoil.com>; Derry, Dwayne R.
(MRO) <drderry@marathonoil.com>; Saa, Maria (MRO) <msaa@marathonoil.com>; Castro, Isaac (MRO)
(icastro@marathonoil.com) <icastro@marathonoil.com>

Subject: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Cave Lion 5 WC FEDERAL #002H

Good Afternoon,

Please find the attached initial C141 and supporting documentation for the release associated with the Cave Lion 5 WC
FEDERAL #002H — submission receipt also attached.

Have a great day

Melodie Sanjari

Environmental Professional

Marathon Oil Company — Permian Asset
Cell - (575) 988-8753

4111S. Tidwell Road

Carlsbad, NM 88220

A/
MarathonOil



